

# JOHN KANALAS

Software Developer

(210) 385-0126

John.A.Kanalas@gmail.com

[linkedin.com/in/john-kanalas](https://www.linkedin.com/in/john-kanalas)

[github.com/JohnKanalas](https://github.com/JohnKanalas)

[johnkanalas.github.io](https://johnkanalas.github.io)

Customer-centric manager with over ten years experience improving product quality, training future management and instilling a collaborative team culture. Independent, outgoing problem solver with self-taught technical expertise in many fields and inquisitive “Do-It-Yourself” nature. Dedication to understanding interconnectivity between a technology’s interface and structure.

## TECHNICAL SKILLS

### Front End

HTML, CSS, Twitter Bootstrap, JavaScript, jQuery, REST API (XHR, Google Maps, OpenWeatherMap, SWAPI), JSON, XML

### Back End

Java, MySQL, Spring, Apache Tomcat

### Software

Git, GitHub, JetBrains IntelliJ, Visual Studio Code, Sublime, Atom, MySQL Workbench, Office suites, Google products, automation scripting languages (AutoHotkey / AutoIt), remote desktop solutions

### Exposure To

ReactJS, financial management software, workflow and reporting software, Adobe products

### Other

Adept mechanical and electrical knowledge, PC and SOHO design/assembly

### Prior Certifications

CompTIA A+, Microsoft Office User Specialist Master, Cisco Certified Network Associate

## EDUCATION

**Codeup** ..... 2018

*Full-Stack Web Development*

18 weeks, 600+ hours of classroom sessions, 200+ hours keyboard time outside of class

Mentored over ten fellow classmates and new cohort students through daily study sessions utilizing remote collaboration tools.

Practiced code through Codeingame, Hackerrank, Codewars, Udemy, YouTube and others.

**San Antonio College** ..... 2008-2010

Studied computer networking, computer science, basic programming, astronomy and Foundations of Mathematics among other core disciplines, focusing on electives for the purpose of expansive knowledge.

## DEVELOPER PROJECTS

**Adlister** ..... SEP 2018

Dynamically generated Java site interacting with a MySQL database through Apache Tomcat.

**Simon Says** ..... AUG 2018

Web app recreation of the popular Milton Bradley Simon handheld game. Allows mouse or keyboard interaction.

**Weather Map** ..... JUL 2018

Combines Google Maps API and OpenWeatherMap API to create a web app that presents current and future weather forecasts based on where a user clicked on a map.

**Konami Code** ..... JUL 2018

Utilizes a sequence of keyboard entries to activate a hidden feature of the web app. Abuses browser caching to display images immediately on first call. Uses a function to allow use of key-down actions without repeat.

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

**Domino's** ..... 2007 - DEC 2017

*ServSafe Food Manager Instructor (2016 - 2017)*  
Presented all day sessions covering the ServSafe Manager textbook using handouts, slideshows, videos and interactive quizzes.

*ServSafe Registered Proctor (2016 - 2017)*

Administered ServSafe Food Protection Manager Certification exams under a controlled environment.

*District Manager (2016 - 2017)*

Oversaw multiple locations to address customer and personnel concerns and ensure compliance with industry regulations and standard operating procedures. Assisted administration with hiring practices. Supported training team by leading courses for new product rollouts and standards updates.

*General Manager (2015 - 2016)*

In addition to below, interviewed potential candidates, monitored EBITA for opportunities to eliminate waste and increase profitability and analyzed sales trends to predict staffing and inventory needs.

*Assistant Manager (2007 - 2015)*

Trained future management and team members with a primary focus on customer satisfaction and product quality.